Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Hyundai Autonet, FCC ID: PINHM-T008, Assessment No.: ANO6T6279

From: Kwon, James

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 11:45 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: RE: Hyundai Autonet, FCC ID: PINHM-T008, Assessment No.: AN06T6279
Hi Helen,

We updated test report and | uploaded related all files just before.

James/SGS

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 4:25 PM
Subject: Hyundai Autonet Co., Ltd., FCC ID: PINHM-T008, Assessment NO.:
AN06T6279, Notice#1

Question #1: Based upon FCC15.35(a), "For pulse modulated devices with a pulse-repetition frequency of 20 Hz or less and for
which CISPR quasi-peak measurements are specified, compliance with the regulations shall be demonstrated using measuring
equipment employing a peak detector function, properly adjusted for such factors as

pulse desensitization, using the same measurement bandwidths that are indicated for CISPR quasi-peak measurements."

The test report shows average reading was obtained by using measuring equipment employing an average detector function,
which is not acceptable. Please follow above procedure and update the test report.

Question #2: The test report does not show the test was performed in accordance with ANSI C63.4-2003, Please clarify whether
test was performed with correct measurement procedure. If necessary, please update the test report.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the
filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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